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Add Text here MEMORANDUM FOR: Member Leagues 

FROM: NMSSA Marketing Chair 

Andrea Romo 

Tel: (505)-362-8216 

Email: drearomo16@gmail.com 

SUBJECT: Marketing Chair Annual General Meeting Report January 2024 to December 2024 

 Joined NMSSA as Interim Marketing Chair in January 2024 

 Meetings I Attended & Trips:  

 NMSSA BOD Monthly Meeting on 01/28/2024 in Albuquerque, NM 

 NMSSA BOD Monthly Meeting on 05/19/2024 in Albuquerque, NM 

 NMSSA BOD Monthly Meeting on 08/14/2024 in Albuquerque, NM 

 NMSSA BOD Monthly Meeting on 09/24/2024 in Albuquerque, NM 

 NMSSA BOD Monthly Meeting on 10/18/2024 in Albuquerque, NM  

 NMSSA BOD Monthly Meeting on 11/25/2024 in Albuquerque, NM  

 Region IV Workshop on 01/05/2024 – 01/07/2024 in Portland, OR 

 Region III Workshop on 06/28/2024 – 06/29/2024 in New Orleans, LA 

 USASA AGM 2024 on 08/26/2024 – 08/29/2024 in Dallas, TX  

 

 Assisted with Tournaments  

Freedom Cup Men Tournament at Santa Ana Soccer Complex 

 Dog Days Men’s Over 40’s, Women’s Over 30’s &Women’s Over 40’s Tournament at Highnoon Soccer 

Complex 

 Fall Classic Coed, Men's & Women's Tournament at Santa Ana Soccer Complex 

 

 Assisted with Concession stand at UNM Football and Basketball games  

 

 Assisted with Fundraising Car washing Event  

 


